
Moore-Love, Karla 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hello Karla, 

Kiersten Ware <kiersten@storetodooroforegon.org> 
Friday, January 22, 2016 11 :06 AM 
Moore-Love, Karla 
Dunphy, Jamie 
FW: Feb 10th Communications 

I would like to speak to the City Council about Store to Door on Wed Feb 10th at 9:30 am. 

Here is my contact information: 

Kiersten Ware, MS Gerontology 
Executive Director, Store to Door 
7730 SW 31 51 Ave. Portland, OR 97219 
503-200-3333 ext 001 
www. S toreto DoorOtDregon. org I Ki ersten@S toreto DoorOfOregon. org 

Please confi rm when you have a chance. Thank you! 

Kiersten 

From: Dunphy, Jamie [mailto:Jamie.Dunphy@portlandoregon.gov] 
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 10:02 AM 
To: Kiersten Ware 
Subject: FW: Feb 10th Communications 

Hi Kiersten! 

The Commissioner asked me to reach out to you. 

) 

During your meeting with him, he had mentioned inviting you to come speak before City Council during the 
"Communications" section of the agenda. It ' s the first thing Council does every Wednesday morning. 

We just got an email from the Council Clerk that no one has signed up to speak on Wednesday February 10°1, 
and so we' re hoping you 'd be able to take one of the five slots. 

It would basically be five minutes to come in and tell all of City Council about the great work Store to Door is 
doing. 

If you' re interested (and the Commissioner hopes you are, but no pressure), we 'd need you to send an email to 
karla.moore-love@portlandoregon.gov by 5:00 on Monday, February 1 with your name, address, phone 
number, date you want to speak (2/ 10), and the topic. 

Interested? 
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Jamie Dunphy 
Policy Advisor 
Office of Commissioner Nick Fish 
1221 S.W. 4th, Room 240 
Portland OR 97204 
P: (503) 823-3599 
F: (503) 823-3596 
jamie.dunphy@portlandoregon.gov 
www.portlandoregon.com/fish 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Moore-Love, Karla" <Karla.Moore-Love@portlandoregon.gov> 
Date: January 22, 2016 at 8:55:49 AM PST 
To: "Fish, Nick" <NickFish@portlandoregon.gov>, "Wiggins, Rachael" 
<Rachael. Wiggins@portlandoregon.gov> 
Cc: "Lawrence, Asena" <Asena.Lawrence@portlandoregon.gov>, "Parsons, Susan" 
<Susan. Parsons@portlandoregon.gov> 
Subject: Feb 10th Communications 

As Mayor Hales will be absent, all five Communications spots are currently available for 
Wednesday, February lQt11. 

If you know of anyone who would like to speak they will have to send in their own request by 
5:00 p.m., Monday, February 1st. 

Request should include: 

• Name 

• Address 

• Phone 

• Date they wish to speak 

• Topic 

Send to: cctestimony@portlandoregon.gov 

Thank you, 
Karla 

Karla Moore-Love I Council Clerk 
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Request of Kiersten Ware to address Council regarding Store to Door 
(Communication) 

FEB O 2 2016 
Filed 

MARY HULL CABALLERO 
Auditor; f the City of Portland 

By ~~/b4.4~ 

/ 
Deputy 

FEB 1 0 2016 

PLACED ON FIU: 

COMMISSIONERS VOTED 
AS FOLLOWS: 

YEAS NAYS 

1. Fritz 

2. Fish 

3. Saltzman 

4. Novick 

Hales 


